



**TO: LINDA GORTON, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL**

**FROM: TODD SLATIN, DIRECTOR
DIVISION OF PROCUREMENT**

DATE: January 12, 2026

**SUBJECT: PARTICIPATING ADDENDUM NASPO VALUE
POINT AGREEMENT WITH SAFARILAND LLC**

Request:

Request Council authorization to accept the Participating Addendum NASPO Value Point agreement with Safariland LLC to establish a price contract for Body Armor and Ballistic Resistant Products and authorize the Mayor to sign this agreement.

Why are you requesting?

The Lexington Police Department utilizes Body Armor and Ballistic Resistant Products within the scope of their work. This Body Armor and Ballistic Resistant Products offer protection for officer and is of vital importance in keeping officer safe and free from injury. This contract meets those requirements.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?

FY 2026 \$43,000 and to be determined by available funding for additional years.

Are the funds budgeted? Yes, funds are fully budgeted in 1101-505507-5571-75801

File Number:

Director/Commissioner: Slatin/Hensley

